

Llori R. Emerson, BSN RN, CPAN

5970 Upper Woodchuck Road

Florence, Montana 59833

(208)630-3982

Chullo1998@gmail.com

Specialty: ED (14 years) at Critical Access Hospitals in Idaho; Pre-OP/PACU (5 years) at Critical Access Hospital in Idaho; Hospice/Home Health; multiple Travel Nursing contracts in both ED and out-patient surgery areas.

Certifications: CPAN, BLS, ACLS, PALS, TNCC, CCSR, NIHSS

Licenses: Montana Compact (2021-present), Idaho-compact (2004-no longer active), Washington State (2020), Oregon State (2020);

Shift: 8, 10, or 12 hours (prefer days or mid shift)

Available Start Date: Immediate

EMR/Charting: EPIC, Athena, IHS, Cerner

PROFILE SUMMARY: ED/Pre-Op/PACU RN with 14 years of ED experience and 5 years Pre-OP/PACU experience in rural Idaho critical access hospitals. ED nurse for 10 years in small 3 bed ED serving vacation area of central Idaho at a 10 bed Critical Access hospital. Provided ED duties while also caring for in-patients and helping with associated clinic minor procedures such as infusions, injections, I&D's, vasectomies, endoscopies, and circumcisions. Worked PRN for 3 years after leaving and was charge nurse for 10 years at this small Idaho facility. Worked in rural Idaho surgery department in pre-op and recovery for general, ortho, and specialty surgeries. Provided pre-op and post-op cares for total joint surgeries and other ortho surgeries including bone pinning, bunionectomies, ACL repairs and reconstructions, shoulder surgeries, carpal tunnels, knee scopes, and other specialized bone surgeries. Worked in pre-op and recovery for general surgeries including endoscopies, cholecystectomies (lap and open), appendectomies (lap and open), mastectomies, bowel cases (lap and open), hernia repairs (lap and open), and other specialized general surgery cases. Also provided pre-op and recovery duties for specialist surgeries such as cataracts, C-sections, and gynecological surgeries. Also filled in occasionally in the ED here for 4 years. Travel nurse starting in early 2020 at IHS hospital in Arizona in the ED at the start of Covid-19 pandemic. Provided patient cares associated with Covid-19, worked in Covid positive area and non-Covid area along with screening patients prior to patients entering the facility. Other travel nurse contracts during the last 3 years include nursing contracts in both ED and surgery. During my nursing career of 18 years, I have developed superb triage skills and a strong reputation for achieving high levels of patient and provider satisfaction. Can work independently and/or within a team atmosphere.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

June 2022-Current

Cost Care Clinic – Missoula, Montana

Covid Testing nurse for well known TV series. Part of a team to provide covid tests for actors and employees on and off set. Has led to more opportunities throughout Montana in the filming industry.

October 2021 - January 2022

Olympic Medical Center – Port Angeles, Washington

Contract travel ED nurse in a busy Level 3 - 20 bed ED providing patient cares. Worked all shifts including days, mids, and nights. Contracted through Atlas Travel Nurse Agency. Patient Ratio: 1:4
EMR: EPIC

May 2021 - Current

Community Medical Center - Missoula, Montana

TPD position in ED, Outpatient Surgery and PACU. Pick up shifts as needed to help out staffing levels. Provide ED cares in 12 bed ED and provide Pre-Op cares and recovery cares for 5 room OR surgery suite with multiple specialties at a 150 bed Level 3 hospital.
Patient Ratio: 1:2
EMR: Cerner

January 2021 – May 2021

Community Medical Center – Missoula, Montana

Contract travel nurse in Pre-OP/Recovery area. 80% Pre-OP/20% recovery. Provide Pre-Op cares and recovery cares for 5 room OR surgery suite with multiple specialties at a 150 bed Level 3 hospital. Contracted through Atlas Travel Nurse Agency.
Patient Ratio: 1:2
EMR: Cerner

December 2019 – May 2021

Cascade Medical Center – Cascade, Idaho

PRN ED staff nurse in small rural critical access hospital. Worked as staff here for 10 years previously.
Staff/Charge Nurse ED 80%/MS 15%/Clinic 5%
Facility Bed Size: 8 beds plus 2 ED rooms and 2 Covid rooms
Patient Ratio: 1:4
EMR: Athena

February 2020 - May 2020

Tsehootsooi Medical Center - Fort Defiance, Arizona

Contract travel ED nurse at extremely busy ED on the Navajo Nation during the start of the pandemic. Contracted through PPR Travel Nurse Agency.
Staff travel nurse: ED 100%
ED Bed Size: 20 plus 8 outpatient Fast Track rooms; changed mid assignment to 12 Covid rooms, 8 non-Covid ED rooms, and 8 outpatient rooms.
Patient Ratio: 1:3
EMR: IHS

April 2015 – February 2020

McCall St. Luke's Hospital – McCall, Idaho

Staff Surgical Services Nurse 95%/Staff Nurse ED 5%
Facility Bed Size: 15
Patient Ratio: 1:2
EMR: Paper and EPIC (4 years)

December 2014 - April 2016

McCall St. Luke's Medical Clinic – McCall, Idaho

Staff Nurse in specialty Wound Care Clinic

December 2005 – December 2014 Cascade Medical Center – Cascade, Idaho

Staff/Charge Nurse ED 80%/MS 15%/Clinic 5%
Facility Bed Size: 10 plus 2 ED rooms
Patient Ratio: 1:4
EMR: None - Paper Charting

December 2004 – December 2005 Guardian Home Health and Hospice - McCall, Idaho

Staff Nurse
EMR: None – Paper Charting

EDUCATION:

Western Governor's University – Salt Lake City, Utah
Bachelor of Science in Nursing – January of 2019.

Boise State University - Boise, Idaho
Associate of Science in Nursing - December of 2004

University of Idaho – Moscow, Idaho
Bachelor of Science in Forestry – May of 1995.

Paul Smith's College – Paul Smith's, New York
Associate of Science in Forest Recreation – May of 1992.

Duanesburg Highschool – Delanson, New York
High school Diploma – May of 1990.